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September 25, 2024 

Mr. Matthew Dawson, Asset Manager 
MM Fronterra 35, LLC 
1800 Valley View Lane, Suite 300 
Farmers Branch, Texas 75234 

Re:  Lakeside Crossing Site, located at the Northeast Quadrant of McGee Lane and Justin 
Road, Lewisville, Denton County, TX; Municipal Setting Designation (MSD) No. 516; 
Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP) No. 3235; Customer No. CN606051571; Regulated 
Entity No. RN111556874 

Dear Mr. Dawson: 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) received the above referenced MSD 
application on January 26, 2024 and additional information supporting this MSD application on 
July 18, 2024, and August 20, 2024. Based on our review, the application contains the required 
information as outlined in Texas Health and Safety Code (THSC) §361.804. Enclosed is the MSD 
Certification for your site. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(512) 239-2032 or via email at joshua.baudoin@tceq.texas.gov.  

Sincerely, 

 
Joshua Baudoin, Project Manager 
VCP-CA Section 
Remediation Division  

Enclosure: MSD Certificate No. 516 

cc:  Mr. Mehrdad Moayedi, MM Fronterra 35, LLC (via email) 

Ms. Susan Rainey, Locke Lord LLP (via email) 

Mr. Lance Crabtree, Terracon Consultants, Inc. (via email) 

Ms. Erin Gorman, Waste Section Manager, TCEQ Region 4 Office, Dallas/Fort Worth 
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